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TO TURN AROUND THE COMPANY INTO A
PROFITABLE UNDERTAKING ITS LIFE
AND TO BE A MARKET LEADER BY BEING
THE BEST LEADER BY BEING THE BEST

MISSION

TO PROVIDE FINE QUALITY PRODUCTS
TO ITS CUSTOMERS AND BRING THE
COMPANY INTO PROFIT TO INCREASE
SHAREHOLDERS' WEALTH



ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the company will 5e held on Thursday the 28th Cctober, 2021 at

09:30 AM at its registersd office, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road. Madina Town, Faisalabad to transact the following

business :-

1. To confirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 31.03.2021.

2 To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended June 30, 2021 together with the
Directors' and Auditor’s reports thereon.

3, To appoint auditors for the year ending June 0. 2022 and fix their remuneration. The Company received a nofice to
appoint M/S Kreston Hyder Bhimii & Co. Charterad Accountants for appointment as auditors of the company for the next year.

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

AJMAL SHABAB
FAISALABAD: 07.10.2021 (Company Secretary)

MOTES:

1 The share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 21.10.2021 to 28.10.2021 (both days inclusive],
lransfer received at the office of Share Registrar of the company, I/s. Hameed Majesd Associates (Pvi) Ltd., H. M.
Haouse, 7-Bank Square, Lahore, by the close of business on 20th October 2021 will be treated in time.

9. Any individual beneficial owner of CDC entitled to attend and vote at this meeting must bring his/her CNIG or Passport to
prove his/her identity, and in case of Proxy must enclose an attested copy of histher CNIC or Passport. Representative
of Corporate Member should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

3. Any individual beneficial owner of CDC entitied to attend and vote at this meeting must bring his/her CNIC or Passport to
prove his/her identity. and in case of Proxy must enclosa an attested copy of his/her CNIC or Passport. Representative
of Corporate Member should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

4 Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its S.R.0. 779(1/2011 dated August 18, 2011 has
directed all listed companies to ensure that Dividend Warrants should bear the Computerized National Identity Card
(CNIC) Numbers of the registered members. Members who have not yet provided attested capies of their valid CNICs /
NTst (in case of corporate entities) are requested to send the same directly to the Share Registrar at aforementioned
address.

5. In pursuance of the directions given by SECP vide SRO 787 (10/2014 dated September 8, 2014, those shareholders who
desire to receive Notice & Annual Financial Statements in future through email instead of receiving the same by Post are
advised 1o give their formal consent along with their valid email address on a standard reguest from which is available
at the Company's website .. www.asimtextile.com and send the said form duly filled in and signed along with copy of
his/her CNIC / Passport to the Company's Share Registrar, Please note that giving email address for receiving of Notice
% annual Financial Statement instead of receiving the same by post is aptional, in case you do not wish to avail this
facility please ignore this notice and, in such case, Notice & Annual Financial Statement will be sent at your registered
address, as per normal practice.

6. Pursuant to section 132(2) of the Companies Act, 2017, if company receives consent from shareholders holding
aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location to participate in the meeting througn video
conference at l2ast 7 days prior to the date of meeting, the company will arrange video conference facility in that city
subject to availability of such facility in that city. To avail this facility please pravide following information and submit it

to the ragistered office of the Company.

4 e BT s S R R being a member of
ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED, holderof .........ccooveininnnns Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No./CDC A/G
R SN s 1 2 hereby opt for Video conference facilty at.................. :

Signature of members

IMembers of tha Company are requested fo immediately notify the change of address, if any, and ask for consolidation
of their folio numbers.




ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CHAIRMAN, S REVIEW

I am pleased to present the financial results of the Company for the period ended June 30
2021,

By the grace of almighty the company overcame the challenges posed by the CovID-19
pandemic and took full advantage of the enhanced demand for Yarn mostly from the domestic
down-stream textile Industry and maximized the output of the mills while improving overall
productivity. As a2 result company managed to earn profit of Rs. 76.262 million this year as
compared to the last year profit of Rs. 18.645 million.

We are confident that our existing business trend will continue adding to sustainable growth to
achieve better results during the current year and the rise in other avenues of business will
further add value to the net worth of the company.

The management remains committed to maintain focus on sustaining the financial performance
of your company. We thank our shareholders, customers and staff for their support and trust in
the company'.

In the end, T would like to thank the Board of Directors for their valuable contribution and
guidance throughout the period.

Eor and on behalf of the Board
S :

i\ //
October 07, 2021 41 ANWAR UL HAQ

Faisalabad. Chairman BOD
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors of Asim Textile Mills Ltd are pleased to present 325 annual report together with the audited
Financial Statements and Auditors’ report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2021.

flaeses e il &3 R o - June30,2021 | June30,2020
Operating Indicators , : Rupees in Millions | RupeesinMillions
Sales | 1726.224 | 1472117 [
— —
| Gross Profit 124.850 _ 46.0:44
Provision for taxation | 19.864 | 10.014 i
l Profit after Taxation 70.263 18,645 '
Profit per share 502 | 1.23

Future Qutlook:

The Company is steadfast on ils stated strategic initiatives aimed at enhancing margins by drastically
improving operations and affecting across the board cost reductions through efficiency in manufacturing.
steps are taken to improve the financial health of the company by overhauling plant and machinery to
improve product quality and performance. Despite of the very challenging business conditions, we are
immensely hopeful for positive prospects in future

Compliance to good Governance and social requirements

Your company is committed to fulfill its responsibilities towards good povernance, social and
environmental responsibilities. To protect health and safety of employees and environment, company
provides able conditions and means to ensure compliance.

Human Resource and industrial relations

Under a defined and documented criteria in line with national and international laws people are recruited
and hired. This is demonstrated at all level beyond any racism, cast, sex or religion and respects human
rights, ethics and standards.

Trading in the Shares of the Company

Trading and holdings of company’s shares by Directors & Executives or their spouses were notified in
writing to the company Secretary along with the price, number of shares, form of share certificates and
nature of transaction which were notified by the company Secrotary Lo the Board, SECP & PSX, within the
stipulated time. All such holdings have been disclosed in the Pattern of Shareholding.

Courl Cases:

The company has instituted a suit in the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore agamnst Faysal Bank Limired
claiming damages on account of acquisition of un-remunerative agricultural land on the advice of FIBL for
nol providing timely cash finance facilities despite written commitments and for charging illegal profits
against the principles of [slamic Banking and in contravention of the abjective clause of its Memorandum of
Association, Articles of Association and against circulars issued by the State Bank of Pakistan. The amount
claimed for the first two counts is Rs.141.831 million (including claims of Central Excise Duty), whereas the
amount of last count has been left for the Court to determine.

The counter suit filed by the Faysal Bank for recovery of Rs. 454.502 million along with costs and cost of
funds before the Honorable Lahore High Court (Single Judge), Lahore has been adijudicated op 04.06,2015
against the company. The company has liled an appeal in Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore (Division
Bench) vide R.F.A No. 137272015 on various grounds including the company being condemned unheard.



However, in this regard directors’ and the management of the company are confident that these cas es are
based and being contested on strong legal grounds and are likely to be decided in Company's favor.

Auditor's Observations:

The auditors have expressed uncertain in their audit report about the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern due to accumulated loss of Rs.33.839 million against the paid up share capital of Rs. 151.77
million and the provision for cost of fund has not been accounted for in the Financial Statements in line
with the decision of Lahore High Court, Lahore in counter suit filed by Faisal bank Limited as described in
the auditors’ report to the members.

In this regard the management of the company is optimistic that there are no significant doubts about the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern as described in Note. 1.2 Of these Financial Statements,

The management has filed an appeal in the Lahore High Court, Lahore (D.B) vide R.F.A. No. 137272015 on
various grounds including the company being condemned unheard. The management of the company is of
the opinion that this case is based and being contested on strong legal grounds and is likely to be decided in
Company's favor. Therefore, no provision for cost of funds is accrued.

Regarding the auditor's reservation of going concern relating to note 1.2 of financial statements, the
management of the company is making its strenuous efforts, optimal production strategies and effective
cost controls to improve the profitability of the company. The management is quite optimistic that
balancing and modernization of plant and machinery, improvement in future industry situation and better
production efficiency will definitely improve the future financial results. The management positively looks
forward to counter all challenges and is firmly committed to deliver the best possible results and will
continue to meet its objectives and goals. Based upon these aspects and continuing financial support from
directors and associates, the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

We confirm that

a) Financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the requirement of the Companies Act
2017and present fairly state of affairs, results of its operation, cash flows and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts have been maintained in the manner required under Companies act
2017.

¢] Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are hased on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed
and explained.

©] The system of internal control is being implemented and monitored.
f) There are no significant doubts about the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

g] There has been no material departure from best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in
listing regulations.

h) The key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed to this report.
i] Outstanding duties and taxes, if any, have been disclosed in the financial statements.

il The Chairman’s review dealing with the performance of the Company during the year ended June
30, 2021 forms part of this report.

k) Value of investments of Employees Provident Fund was Rs. 14.593 /- millions for the year ended
June 30, 2021,

1] Company has arranged in-house training program for its Directors,



m) Statement of compliance with the Best Practices of Corporate Governance is annexed.

n) We confirm that directors and CFO and their spouse and minor children have made no transactions

of the Company's shares during the year.

o) The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2021 is annexed with this report,

Zahid Anwar
Chief Executive

During the year under review, five meetings of the Board were held:-

(3]

Mr. Zahid Anwar Mr. Zeeshan Zahid

Mrs. Rukhsana Begum Ch. Ghulam Murtaza Bullar
Mr.Imran Zahid
Mss. Noorulain Zahid

Mr. Ali Raza Zafar

Mr. Zulgarnan

= T |

Mr. Anwar ul Hag

Lo T T 0 T L Ly

The Audit Committee held four (4) meetings during the year. Attendance by each member was as
follows:

Mr, Zulgarmnan, 4 Mr, Zeeshan Zahid
{Chairman)

4 Mr. Ali Raza Zafar ¥

The HR Committee held one [1) meeting during the year. Attendance hy each member was as
follows:

1 Mr. Zeeshan Lahid

Mr, Ali Raza Zafar
1 Mr. Anwar ul Hag 1

[ Chairman }

Considering the accumulated losses brought forward, no dividend is recommended for the year
ended June30, 2021,

Present auditors, M/s Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co Charte red Accountants have retired and M/s
Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co Chartered Accountants offers themselves for re-appointment. The Audit
Committee has recommended the appointment of M/s Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co as auditors for
the year 2022,

The remuneration of the Board members is approved by the Board itself. However in accordance
with the code of Corporate Governance it is ensured that no Director takes part in deciding his own
remuneration.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the date of
the Director's Report.

Transactions undertaken with related parties during the financial year have been ratified by the
Audit Committee and approved by the Board.

directors.

October 07, 2021,
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a.  Male: & members
b. Female: 1 member

The composition of the board is as follows:

Category Names
a) Independent Director Ei illlilcgzjl;a i

Mr., Zeeshan Zahid

b} Other Non-executive Director Mr, Anwar ul Hag

Mr. Zahid Anwar

ive Directors .
c) Executive Direc Mr. Imran Zahid

d) Female Director (Non-executive) | Mrs. Noorulain Zahid

Mote: -

For a Board comprising of seven members, one-third equates to 2.33. Two independent directors
have been appointed, however, the fraction of 0.33 in such one-third is not rounded up as one
since the fractions is below half [0.5];

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this Company;

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the
significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company;

been taken by Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the
Board;



10.

1L

12,

13.

14,

16.

The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

The directors were apprised about the changes in the Code, applicable laws and their duties and
responsibilities to effectively manage the affairs of the Company for and on behalf of the
shareholders. Two directors of the Company having 14 years of education and 15 years of
experience are exempt from the requirement of directors’ training program, under purview of
regulation 19(2) of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 20185,
whereas, five board members do not qualify for exemptien. The Company will arrange the
training program for the directors as provided under the Regulations in future.

The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of
internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and
complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chiefl financial officer and Chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board;

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below;
a) Audit Committee

1. Mr. Zulgarnain [Chairman)

2. Mr, Zeeshan Zahid (Member)

3. Mr. Ali Raza Zafar (Member)
b]) HR and Remuneration Committee

1. Mr. Ali Raza Zafar {Chairman)

2. Mr. Zeeshan Zahid [Member)

3. Mr. Anwar ul Hag [Member)

The terms of reference of the audit committee and HR and Remuneration Committee have been
formed, documented and advised to the committee for compliance;

The frequency of meetings (quarterly /half yearly/yearly) of the committee were as per following:
a) Audit Committee

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval
of interim, hi-annual and final results of the Company as reguired by the Regulations,
b} HR and Remuneration Committee

The meeting of the HR and Remuneration Committee is held on requirement basis.

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function that is considered suitably qualified amd
experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the company;

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the



17.

18.

19,

partners of the firm invelved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and
non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the Company;

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this

regard;

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with; and

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 367,827, 32,33
and 36 are below.

Sr.No. | Non-Mandatory Requirement Reg. No. | Explanation al
1 Directors’ Orientation Program. 19 Twao directors of the Company
All companies shall make having 14 years of education and
appropriate arrangements to carry 15 years of experience are exempt
out orientation for their directors to fraom the requirement of directors’
acquaint them with these training program, under purview
Regulations, applicable laws, their of regulation 19{2] of the Listed
duties and respoensibilities to enable Companies ([Code of Corporate
them to effectively govern the affairs Governance) Regulations, 2019,
of the listed company for and on whereas, five board members do
behalf of shareholders. not qualify for exemption. The
Company will arrange the training
program for the directors as
provided under the Regulations in
future,

Zahid Anwar i

(Chief E

October 87,2021

Faisalabad.” :

H_\\] >
(.




ASIM TEXTLLE MILLS LIMITED

KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA FOR LAST SIX YEARS

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Fi ia] Positi
Bl capial 151.770 151.770 151.770 151.770|  151.770 151,770
Fixed assets 978326 gE9.352 288.394 B91.550 B86.166 6d81.197
Accumulated depreciation 446371| 422675 398.986 381.333 354.768 329.093

Current assets - 557.261 484.858 A06.424] 353990 282.636 357.598
Current liabilities - 711.506 668.505| 662474 663819 644989 649528
Sales 1472117 1786446 1433.635 -_-12]4.0 20 1092.539 1129414
Other income 14953 1% it ) 3.433 3.548 o 438 ]. _ 16.494

 Pre tax profit/{loss) ) 28.659 80.593|  5B.746 39.939 (13.283) (13.435)
Taxation charge/(credit) B 10.014 24.425 17009  10.613 0.004 +.163

Statistics & Ratios [ |
Pre tax profit/[loss] Lo sales % 1'95_ [ 51 41 3.29 _'[-1_2;] o (1.19)
Pre tayx prafit/[loss] to capital % 189 53l 38.71 2632 [B.75) (B.B5)
Currentratlo - 1 1.178 1173] 1161 1: 1,53 1: 1.44 1: 1.55

 Paid up value per share (Rs) - 1000 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Earnings/(loss) after tax per share (Rs.) 1.23 &0 275 1.93 (0.88) (1.16)
Cash dividend% i s g ' w I e
Break up value per share (Rs.) 1.83 (0.01) (4.09) (7.22) (9.89) {9.63)
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.¥ KRESTON
« HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained In Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Asim Textile Mills
Limited (the Company) for the vear ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with the requirements of regulation
36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our Responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control system sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ Statement on internal control covers all
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s
corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendations of
the Audit Committee place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement fo the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021,

DATED: October 7, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNANTS
FAISALABAD Engagement Partner: Amber Razzaq ACA

Office Mo. 1, 2ad Floor, Legacy Tower, Kohinoor City, Faisalabad - Pakistan, Phone: +92-41-8731632, 8731650
E-mail: hyderbhimjifsdigmail.com Website: www krestonhb.com
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.» KRESTON
W HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Asim Textile Mills Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have ohtained all the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform Accounting and Reporting Standards as
applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, the
rhanges in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code] and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention of the members to the contents of note 1.2 to the annexed financial
statements, which disclose the appropriateness of going concern assumption used by the
Company in the preparation of financial statements, in spite of the accumulated losses stand at
Rs. 33.839 million against the paid-up share capital of Rs. 151.770 million as at June 30, 2021
and as of that date, the Company’s current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 53.917
million. These factors indicate the existence of material uncertainty which may cast significant
doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and the Company may be
unable to realize its assets and discharge its obligations in the normal course of business. Qur
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 21 and 22 to the financial statements, which state that short term
borrowings include Morabaha Finance obtained from Faysal Bank Limited amounting to Rs.
417.590 million on 31% October 1999 in respect of which the Company has filed suit against
bank for charging illegal profits against principal of Islamic Banking and against circulars
issued by State Bank of Pakistan and in contravention of objective clause of its Memorandum &
Article of Association. Faysal Bank Limited has also filed a counter suit which has been
adjudicated on D4 June 2015 against the Company as a result of which the Company has to
settle the loan along with costs and cost of fund. Profit on these loans amounting to Rs.
194.161 million have already been provided for; however, provision for cost of funds has not
been accounted for, having been undeterminable at this stage by the management, being
aggrieved the Company has filed an appeal in Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore (Division
Bench) vide R.F.A No. 1372/2015 based on infield favorable judgments of Honorable Lahore
High Court, Lahore. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the
matter described in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our audit report.

Following are the Key Audit Matter(s):

5.No | Key Audit Matter(s) | How the Matter was addressed in audit

1. | Contingencies:
(Refer notes 22 to the financial statements)

regulatory processes.

There are certain legal, taxation and * We assessed and tested the design and
regulatory matters which are beyond the operating effectiveness of the controls
control of the company. Consequently, the over the identification, evaluation,
management makes judgments about the provisioning and reporting of legal, tax
incidence and quantum of such liabilities and regulatory matters.
arising from litigation, taxation and determined that we could rely on
regulatory claims which leads to the these controls for the purposes of our
impacts for the future outcome of legal or audit.

s In view of the significant judgements

There is an inherent risk that legal required, we evaluated the Company’s
exposures are not identified and assessment of the nature and status of
considered for  financial  reporting litigation, claims .

% and provision



purposes on a timely basis. Importantly,
the decision to recognize a provision and
the basis of measurement are judgmental.

assessments, and discussed with |
management to understand the legal
position and the basis of material risk
positions. We received legal letters
from the Company's external counsel
setting out their views in major cases.

Specifically, we challenged the timing
of recognition for cases where there
was potential exposure but it was not
clear that a provision should be raised
e.z. where obtaining reliable estimates
are not considered possible.

As set out in the financial statements,
the outcome of litigation and
regulatory claim is dependent on the
future outcormne of continuing legal and
regulatory processes and
consequently the calculation of the

provision is subject to inherent
uncertainty.

Revenue recognition:
(Refer note 23 to the financial statements)

We identified recognition of revenue of
the Company as a key audit matter
because revenue is one of the key
performance indicators and gives rise to
an inherent risk that revenue could be
subject to  misstatement to meet
expectations or targets.

Revenue is recorded in accordance with
the requirements of [FR5-15 which
provides a comprehensive model of
revenue recognition and requires the
Company to exercise judgement, taking
into consideration all of the relevant facts
and circumstances when applying the
model to contracts with customers.

We performed a range of audit procedures in
relation to revenue including the following:

We obtained an understanding of the
process relating to recognition of
revenue and testing the design,
implementation and pperating
effectiveness of key internal controls
over recording of revenue;

We compared a sample of revenue
transactions recorded during the year
with sales orders, sales invoices,
delivery documents and other relevant
underlying documents;




For further information, refer to the
summary of significant accounting
policies, revenue from contracts with
customers’ note 5.13 to the financial
statements.

s We performed analytical review
procedures and other test of details
over various revenue  streams
including the cut-off procedures to
check that revenue has been
recognized in  the  appropriate
accounting period;

* We assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures as per the guidelines set
out in the applicable financial
reporting requirements,

Inventory existence and valuation:

(Refer notes 8 and 9 to the financial statements)

The Company has significant levels of
inventories amounting to Rs. 163.558
million as at the reporting date, being
13.5% of the total assets of the Company.

There is a risk in estimating the eventual
NRV of items held, as well as assessing
which items may be slow-moving or
obsolete.

The Company's principal accounting
policy on stores and spares and stock in
trade are disclosed in notes - 5.3 and 5.4
to the financial statements.

The significance of the balance coupled
with the judgments and estimates
involved on their valuation has resulted in
the inventories being considered as a key
audit matter,

Our audit procedures over existence and
valuation of inventory included, but were not
limited to:

* To test the quantity of inventories, we
assessed the corresponding inventory
observation instructions and participated
in inventory counts on sites. Based on
samples, we performed test counts and
compared the quantities counted by us
with the results of the counts of the
management;

= For a sample of inventory items, re-
performed the weighted average cost
calculation and compared the weighted
average cost appearing on wvaluation
sheets:

* We tested that the ageing report used by
management correctly aged inventory
items by agreeing a sample of aged
inventory items to the last recorded
invoice:

* On a sample basis, we tested the net
realizable value of inventory items to




recent selﬁng prices and reperformed the
calculation of the inventory write down, if

Ay,

« We also made enquires from
management, and considered the results
of our testing above to determine whether
any specific write downs were required,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan,
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
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from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* (Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
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circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company’s husiness; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVII of
1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Amber
Razzaq - ACA.

Date: October 07,2021
Place: Faisalabad




ASIM TEXTILE
STATEMENT OF FIN

MILLS LIMITED

AS AT JUNE 30,2021

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS

property, plant and equipment
Long term depas its

CURRENT ASSETS

Slores and spares

glack in trade

Trade dehis

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Shorl term investments

Accrued income

Tax refunds due fram government
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital
17,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each

[ssued, subscribed and pakd up caplital
Accumulated losses
Su rplus;’{l’lnficll] on remeasurement af investments
Surplus on revaluation of propetty,
plant and equipment

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred liahilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Accrued markup

Short term borrowings
Provision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMM ITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABLLITIES

ANCIAL POSITION

z021 2020
Noke Rupecs Rupees

3 506,79 0,243 631,954,937
7 15,038,156 15,038,156
521 .BEE,E'—'}EI 546,993,093

B 22,04 5411 1,497,318
9 141,5 13,069 138,079,285
i0 59,"392.5'?'2 H2,994,335
11 8,2 57823 68,?443?83
12 23,651,905 18,340,946
13 449,870 397.616
14 721,142,474 32.3?5.-‘.5?
15 413,808,044 217,631,187
690,86 1,168 657,260,932

112.12 ﬁﬂ?EE 67 151'1}4 ZEJ‘r!ﬂZ 5
lTﬁgﬂﬂﬁiﬂl]l] 175,000,000
16 151,770,000 151,770,000

(33 A39,180) (1 21,097,747
1,691,756 [2,928,204)
17 ?.34,'99{]1{!& 245,085,904
354.!’:111625 273,729,953
18 113,298,671 1190177 35
19 132,318,757 99,754,203
20 194,161,422 194,161,422
21 417,590,707 417,590,707
707,345 i
744,778,271 711506332
22 -

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note
Sales - net 23
Costof sales 24
Gross profit
Dperating expenscs
Distribution cost 25
Administrative expenses 6
Other operaling expenses 27
Profit from operations
Finance cost ib
Qther income 29
Profit before taxation
Taxation 30
Profit for the year
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 5 |

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE

ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

i

CHI L OFFICER

2021 Z0Z0
Rupees Rupees
1,726,224,177 1472117542
(1,601,373%,671) [1.425,469,625)
124,850,506 40,647,917
(1,003,080) (447,190}
[30,946,425) (30.055,956)
(7,527,965) (2,388,695
(39477470) (32,895841)
85,373,036 13,752,076
(175,604) [45,783)
10,929,706 14,953,011
96,127,138 28,659,304
(19,864,431) (10,014,497)
76,262,707 18,644,807
5.02 123




ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Re-stated
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
Prafit for the yvear 70,262,707 18,644,807
Other comprehensive income for the year
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Unrealized galn an changes in fair value of investments 5,310,959 083,305
Related effect of deferred tax liability (690,999) =
4,619,960 981,305
Items that will not be reclassificd subsequently to profit or loss:
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 17 { - 84,083,640
Related effect of deferred tax liability (21,412,915]
- 62,670,725
Total comprehensive income for the year 80,882,667 B2,298837

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements,
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
a) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Frofit before taxation 96,127,138 28,659,304
Adjustments for non cash and other items:
Depreciation 26,806,597 23,696,675
Profit on deposit accounts (2,407 ,085]) {14,948.372)
Profit on deposit with SNGPL {1,159,153) -
Galn on disposal of property, plant and equipment (124.4441) -
Balances written back (239,024)
Workers' profit participation fund 5,187,689 1,552,400
Workers” welfare fund 2,323,230 636,295
Exchange loss/(gain] on forelgn currency transkation 17,046 (4.639)
Finanoe cost 175,604 45,7683
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 119,707,598 39,837 446
Changes in working capital
[Increase] /decrease in current assets -
Stores and spares [ (2,548,093) (6.943,218)
Stock in trade (3,433,784) 30,570,068
Trade debts 3,001,763 9.810,3%0
Advarnces, deposits and prepayments 60,486,965 (26,771,895)
Tax refonds due [rom Goveroiment 4,336,050 941,597
Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables 26,490,314 50,079,138

91,333,215 57,686,086
Cash generated from operations 211,040,813 07,523,532
Profit on deposit with SKGPL received 1,106,899 .
Finarce cost patd (59,883) [45,783)
Staff retivement gratuity paid [381,131) [50,914)
Workers' profit participation fund paid [1,552,400) [4,343,895)
Income Lax paid (22,089,045) [27,256,711)
Exchange loss on foreign currency tran slation (17,046) 4,639
Balances written back 239,024
Net eash generated from operating activities 188,287,231 63,830,658

b} CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions in property, plant and equipment (2,002,459) (4.850,000]
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 485,000 =
Profit on deposit accounts received 9,407,085 14,948,372
Net cash generated from investing activities 7,889,626 10,098,372
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents [a+b) 196,176,857 75,929,240
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 217,631,187 141,701,947
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year i5 413 808,044 217,631,187

The annexed notes 1 EP'JE form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance as at June 30, 2019

Frrofit for the vear
(ther comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Inzremental deprediation co revalued property,
plant and equipment lor the year (noete 17)

Tax effect on incremental depreciation {note 17)

Balance as at June 30, 2020

Brofit for te year

(ther comprehenzive income

Taotal comprehensive income for the year

Incremental depreciation on revalued property,
plant and equipment (o the year (note 17)

Tax effect oo incremental depreciatien [note 17)

Balance as at June 30, 2021

ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENTIED JIINE 30, 2021

Surplus/ Surplus on
Accumulated [(Deficit) on revaluation of
hare Layiol losses remeasurement  property, plant Tl
of investments and equipment
[ R u p & & 85 ]
151,770,000 (147.988,345) (3,911,509) 191 560,973 191,431,121
18,644,807 18,644,507
953,305 62.670,725 03,654,030
18,644,807 983,305 62,670,725 BZ2,298.837
= 11,613,790 - (11,613,790) -
(3.367,9%49] 3367.999
151,770,000 (121,097,747) [2,928,204] 245,985909 273,729,958
76,262,707 76,262,707
- 4619960 4,619,960
= 76,262,707 4619960 HOHEL 06T
§ 15,487,127 (15,487,127) -
- [4491,267) - 4,491,267 -
151,770,000 [33,8539,180] 1,691,756 234,990,049 354,612,625

The anmexed noles 1o 42 form an intepral part of these financial statcments.
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1

1.2

Asim Textile Mills Limited (the Company] was incorpurated in Pakistan on 29 [uly, 1990 under the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1964 [now Companies fct, 2017). The shares of the Company are gquoted at Karachi, [slamabad and Lahore Stock
Exchange {now Pakistan Stock Exchange], with effect from [anuary 11, 2006, The Mill is situated at 32 - KM, Main Sheikhupura
Read, Tehsil Jaranwala, District, Faisalabad In the province of Punjab and the registered office of the Company is situated at K
House, 32-W, Suzan Read, Madina Town, Faisalabad. The principal business setivity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of
yarn.

Going concern assumption

The Company has aceumulated loss of Rs, 33.839 million (2020 Rs, 121.098 million] as against issued, subscribed and paid up
capital of Rs, 15177 million and fts current labilities exceeded its current assets oy Rs, 53.917 million (2020: Rs.154.245 millian)
as at June 20, 2021 These factors indicate the existence of material uncectainty which may cast significant doubt about the
Company’s ahility to continue as a going concern and the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its
ohligations in the normal course of business.

lespite of the huge accumylated losses, negative current ratio, the management of the Company s making its strenuous eforts,
optimal production steategies and effective cost controls to improve the performance of the Company, The balancing and
modernization of plant and machinery in previous years, imprevement in future industey situation and better production
etficiency are the main fctors for Improvements, The management positively looks ferward to counter all challenges and is
firmly committed to deliver the hest possible results and will continue to meet its objectives and goals. Based upon these aspects
and centinuing fnancial suppor: from directors and associates, the financial statements have been prepared on golng concern
basis.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

21

.2

2.3

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

= International Financial Reporting Standards ([FRSs) isswed by the [nternational Accounting Standards Board {lASH]) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2007 and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2007 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and
dircctives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have hesn followed,

Hasis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise stated in the respective
policy netes,

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee which is also the Company’s functional currency.

4, NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND PRONOUNCEMENTS

31

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards which hecame effective during the year

= Amendments to [FRS 9, ‘'Financial Instruments’; 1AS 39, ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, and
IFRS 7, ' Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Interest Rate Benchmark Reform:

The changes in Interest Rate Benchmark Reform:

(i) medity specific bedge accounting requirements so that entities would apply those hedge accounting reguirements
assuming that the interest rate henchmark on which the hedged cash flows and cash Fows from the hedging
instrument are based will not be altered as a result of interest rate benchmark reforms;

(i) are mandatory for all hedging relationships that are directly affected by the interest rate benchmark reform;

(iii} are not intended to provide relief from any other consequences arising from interest rate benchmark reform (if a
hedging relationship no langer meets the requirements for hedge accounting for reagsons other than those specified by
the amendments, discontinuation of hedge accounting is required);

(V) and require specific disclosures about the extent ta which the entities' hedging relationships are affected by the
amend ments.

The amendments do not have any siznilicant impact on these financial statements,
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3.2

Amendment to IFRS 16, 'Leases’ - Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions:

The changes in Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions [Amendment to 1ERS 16] amend IFRS 16 to provide lessees with an
exemption from assessing whether a COVID-19-related rent concession is 3 lease modification; require lessees that apply the
exemption to account for COVID-19-related rent concessions as if they were not lease modifications; require lessees that
apply the exemption to disclose that Fact: and require lessees to apply the cxemption retrospectively in accordance with [AS
8. but not require them to restate prior period fipures, The amendment does not have any impact on these financial
statements.

. Amendments to [AS 1, 'Presentation of financial statements', and IAS 8, ‘Accounting policies, changes in accounting
estimates and errors':

These amendments and consequential amendments ta ather [FRSs;

(1) useaconsistent definition of materiality throughout [FR3s and the Conre ptual Framewark for Finanelal Reportin 0
(ii) clarify the explanation of the definition of material; and

(iii) incorporate some of the guidance in [AS 1 aboul immaterial information.

The amendments do not have any significant impact on these financial statements.
- Amendment to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations’ - Definition of a Business:

Tae IASE has issued amendments altuing to resolve the difficulties that arise when an entity determines whether it has
acyuired a business or a group of assets. The amendments clarlfy that to be considered a business, an acquired set of
activities aned assets must include, at 2 minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute ta
the ability to create outputs. The amendments inelude an eloction Lo use a concentration test. The amendment does oot have
any significant impact on these financizl statements.

The other amendments to published standards and Interpretations that are mandatory for the financial year are considered not
to be relevant or to have any sisnificant Impact on the Company's financial repurting and operations and are therefore oot
disclosed in these financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendiments to approved accounting standards that are issued but not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Company

- Amendinent to 1AS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment’ - Procecds before Intended Use (effective for annual period
beginning on or after January 01, 2022 | H

The amendment prohibit deducting from the cost of an tem of property, plant and equipment any proceeds lram selling
ttems produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for It to he capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. Instead, an cntity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of
producing those jtems, in profit or lass. The amendiment is not Hkely to have an impact on the Company's financial
statermnents.

= Amendment to IA5S 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' - Onerous Contracts - Cost of
Fulfilling a Contract {effective for annual period beginning on or after lanuary 01, 2022);

The amendment specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling' 2 cantract comprises the "custs that relate directly to the contract’, Costs
that relate directly to a conrract can elther he ineremental costs of fulfilling that consract {examples would be direct labour,
materials] or an allocation of cther costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an exam ple would be the allocation of the
depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in Fallilling the contract]. The amendment is not
likely to have an impact an the Com pany's financial statements.

- Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Business Combinations’ - Reference to the Conceplual Framework (effective for the
Company’s annual period beginning on January 01, 2022);

The amendments are intended to replace a veference to the Framewark for the Preparation and Presentation of Finaneia)
Statements, issued in 1984 with a reference to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting that was isswed in March
2018, without significantly changing its requivements, In addition, the Board added arn exception to the recognition principle
of IFRS 3 1o avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2' gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities and it clarifed
existing guidance in [FRS 3 for contingent assets, The amendmens is not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial
statements.

* Amendments to 1AS 8, ‘Accounting paolicies, ch anges in accounting estimates and errors’ - Defipition of Accounting
Estimates (effective for the Company’s annual period beginning on January 01, 2023):

The amendments replace the definition of change in accounting estimates with a definition of accounting estimates. Under
the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty®, Entities develop accounting estimates (f accounting palicies require items in financial statements to be
measired in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The amendments clarify that a change in accounting estimate
that results from new Infermation ar new developments is not the correction of an error: The Company is yet to assess the
fall imipact of the amendment,



Amendments to JAS 1, ‘Presentativn of financial statements' and IFRS Practice Statement 2- Disclosure of
Accounting Policies [effective for the Company's annual period beginning un January 01, Z023):

The [ASE has issued amendments on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies and to help
companies provide useful accounting policy disclosures, The key amendinents to 1AS 1 include:

- requiring companies to disclose their material accoun ting policics rather than their significant accou nting policies;

clarifying that accounting pollcies related to immaterial transactions, other events vr conditions are themselves
imaterial and as such need not he disclosed; and

- clarifying that not all accounting policies that relate to material transactions, other events or conditions are
themselves material to a company’s financial statements,

The [ASB also amended IFRS Practice Statement 2 to include guidance and two additional examples on the application of
materiality te accounting policy disclosures, These amendments are not expected to have a significant impact on the
Company's future financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of financial statements’ - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
(effective for the Company's annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2022);

The amendments specify that the conditions which exist at the end of the reporting period are those which will be used to
determine if 2 right to defer settlement of o liahility exdsts, Management expectations about events after the repo rting date,
for example on whether a covenant will he breached, or whether early setflement will take place, are not relevant, The
amendments clarify the situations that are considered settlement of a liabilivy,

- Apnnual [mprovements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle, The new cycle of Improvements addresses
improvements to following approved accounting standards (elfective for anpual period beginning on or after
lanuary 01, 2022):

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Beporting Standards. This amendmeant simplifies the application
of IFRS 1 for a subsidiary that becomes a first-time adopter of IFRS Standards later than its parent - Lo, if a subsidiary
adopts [FRS Standards later than its parent and applies TFRS 1.016(a), then a subsidiary may elect 1o measure
cumulative translation differences for all forcign operations at amounts included in the consolidated financial
statements of the parent, based on the parent’s date of trarsition to [FRS Standards.

Z [FRE 9 Financlal Instruments. The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the “10 percent’
test In assessing whether to derecognize a Anancial liability. An entity includes anly fees paid or received between the
entity (the barrower] and the lender, incleding fees paid o received by either the entity or the lender on the other's
behalf.

- IAS 41 Agriculture, The amendment removes the requirament for emtitics to exclude taxation cash flows when
measuring the fair value of a biologizal asset using a present value technique, This will ensure consiste ncy with the
requirements in IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement.

There are other amendments and interpretations to the appraved accounting standards that are not yel effective and are
also not relevant to the Company and therefore, have not been presentel here,

Further, the following new standards have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board [TASE]),
which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP}, for the purposes of their
applicability in Pakistan:

IFRS-1  ‘First time adoption of International Finaneial Reporting Standards’,

IFRS - 17 “Insurance Contracts'.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approvad Accouating standards require management Ly make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the dpplication of accounting policies and the reparted ameunts of assets and liabilities, income
and expenses, The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various ather factors that are helleved to
b reasonable under the circumstances, the results af which furm the basis of making the judgments abaut carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are nul readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an engeing basis. Revisions tu accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and fulure perinds.
[udgments made by management in application of the approved accounting standards that have significant effect on the financial
staternents and estimates with a significant risk of materiz] adjustments in the next vear are discussed in respective policy notes. The
areas where various assumptions and estimates ars significant to the Company's financial statements or where judgment was exercized
in application of accounting palicles are as follows:

*  Hstimate of useful life of property, plant and equipment - note 5.1
*  Impairment of non financial assets - note 5.2

*®  Storesand spares - note 5.3

*  Stockin trade - note 5.4

*  Provisions - note 5,11

*  Contingencies - note 5,17

L3

Taxation - note 5.15
L is_n



% SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in preparation of thess fnancial statements are set out below and have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.

5.1
211

5.1.2

5.2

3.3

5.4

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assots

Praperty, plant and equipment except free hold land, building an freeheld Jand, plant and machinery and electric installations are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulared impairment losses, if any. Building on freehold land, plant and
machinery and electric installations are stated at revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
lesses, if any. Frechold land bs stated at revalued amount,

Cost in relation to wperating fixed assets signifies historical cost, Historical cost includes expendilures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or construction of assets,

Subsequent costs are included in the aszet's carrying ameunt or recognized as a separate asset, 33 appropriate, only when it iz
probable that future cconomic benefits associated with them will fow o the entity and its cost can be relizhly measured, Cost
ieurred to replace a component of an item of operating fixed assets is capitalized and the asset so replaced is retired from use.
Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Depeeciation is charged to statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance method so as to write off the histarical cost of
the assets over their expected useful life at the rates mentioned in note 6.1 of these Anancial statements,

Depreciation on additions during the year is charged for the full month in which the asset is available for use while no
depreciation is charged in the month in which the asset is disposed off, The residual values and useful lives ars reviewed by the
management at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

Any pain or loss on disposal of assets is included in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the assets gre derecognized,
Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss and represents direct cost of material, labour,
applicable overheads and borrowlng costs on qualifying assets, Transfers are made to relevant uperating fixed assets catepory as
and when assets are available for its intended use,

Impairment of non financial assets

The carrying amaunts of the Company's ton-financial assets, ather than stock in trade and stores and spares, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether thers is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's
recoverable amount ks estimated. For goadwill and intangible assets that have indefinite lives or that are not yvet available for use,
recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting date,

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or i1s cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amolnt, A
cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable ascet group that generates cash fows that largsly are mdependent from other
assets and proups.

Iepairment losses are recognized in profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized in pespect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the cartying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the
other assets of the unit un a pro-rata hasis, Impairment losses on goodwill shall nat be reversed.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine tha recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed anly to the extent that the asset's carryieg amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
hawve been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, Fno im pairment loss bad been recognized. Prior [mpairments of hon-
financial assets are reviewed for possible reversal at each reporting date.

Stores and spares

These are valued at lower of muoving average cost and net realizable value except items-in-transit which are valued at cost
accumulated to the balance sheet date, Store, spares and locse tools are repularly reviewed by the management to assess their
net realizable value (NRV). Provision is made for slow m owing and obsolete store items when =o identified.

Stock in trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net rezlizaole value, Cost is determined as follows:

Raw matecial - At factory Annual average cost.

= In Transit Invoice value plus divecs charpes in res pect thereof.
Packing material Inveice value plus direct charges in respect thereof,
Woork in process and finished goods Prime cost including a proportion of production overheads.

Wastes are valued at net realizable value.

Net realizable value signifies the eslimated selling price in the ordinary course ol husiness less the astimated cost of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to be Incurred in order ta make the sule.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost which appraoximate falr value of
the consideration receivable, less an ¥ allowance for expected credit losses,
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The Company has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, which uses a lifetime expected loss
allowance. To measure the expected credit losses, trade recelvables have been grouped based on days overdue.

Dther receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expected credit lnsses.
Short term investment

lnvestments which are intended to be held far an undefined period of ime but may be sold in response to the need for liguidity
or changes in interest rates are classified as available for sale,

Subsequent Lo initial recognition at cost, these qre meazured at fair value, The Company uses latest stock exchange quotations to
determine the fair value of guoted investments, Gain or losses on available for sale investments are recognized directly in other
comprehensive income untll the investments are sold or disposed off, or until the investments are determined to he impaired, at
that time cumulative pain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income, is re-classified from equity to profit and
luss as re-classification adjustment,

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash Aow statement cash and cash equivalents comprize of cash and cheques in hand and at banks and include
short term highly liguid investments, The cash and cash eruivalents are readily ronvertible to known amount of cash and are
subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Ineteases in the carrylng amounts arising an revaluation of property, plant and equiptient are recegnized, net of tax, in other
comprehensive income and acoumulated in equity under the heading "Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment”.
However the increase is recognized in statement of profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluatian decrease of the same
asset previously recognized in statement of profit or loss,

Decreazes in the carrying amounts arising en revaluation of property, plant and equipment are recognized, net of tax, in profit or
loss. However revaluation decreass that reverse previous increases of the same asset Is recognized in other comprehensive
income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to that 2sset, The decrease recugnized In other comprehensive income
reduces the amownt accumulated in eq uity under the keading “Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment’.

Following amounts are transferred directly to retained earnings from Bility under the heading "Surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment’ through the Statement of Changes in Equity:

an amount equal to the difference between depreciation hased on the revalusd carrying amount of the asset and
depreciation based on the criginal cost of that asset: ar

an amount equal to carrying amount of revaluation su rplus of the asset on its disposal.

All transfers to / from the account of surplus vn revaluation of property, plant and equipment’ are net of applicable deferrad
meome tax. Surplus on revaluation of progerty. plant and equipment reported wnder eyuity 1s not available for distribution of
dividend.

Staff retirement bepcfits

Defined benefit plan

The Company had changed its policy for staff retirement benefits sinee 31lst March, 2008 from staff retirement gratuity o
provident fund and staff retirement gratulty up to that date was ssated on lermination basis, At present the Company operates an
approved provident fund scheme.

Defined contribulion plan

Theee is a contributory provident fund for all em ployees of the Company for which centributions are charged to profit or loss as
atd when incurred,

The Company makes monthly contribution to the fund at the rate of 8.33% whereas employees of the Company also make
tronthly contributions to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary. The assets of the fund are held separately under the control
of trustoes.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and ather payables are carried at their 2mortised cost, which approximate fair value of the consideration to
be pald in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company. Exchange gains and losses arising on
translation in respect of labilities in Tervign currency are added to the ca rryitp amount of the respective liahilities,

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present, legal o constructive obligation as 2 result of a pAET event when it is
probable that an cutllow of resources embodying economic benefits will he required to settle the obligation and a relialle
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made, Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adiusted to reflect current
best estimate.

Contingencies

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the outcome of the fubure events
camnot be predicted with certainty, The Company, based on the availability of the latest information, estimates the value of
contingent assets and labilities, which may differ un the vecurrence/ non- accurrence of the uncertain future event(s).

o
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5.17

Revenue recognilion

Revenue Is rocognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expected to be entitled in exchange
for rendering of services 1o a customer. Fur vach contract with a customer, the Company;

(i)} ideptifies the comtract with a customer

(ii] identifies the performance cbligalions in the contrace;

(iii] determines the transaction prics;

tiv) allocates the transaction price to the separate performance abligations in the contract; and
[v] recognizes revenus when each performance obligation iz satisfied,

Variable consideration within the transaction price is estimates and determined using either the 'expected value' or ‘most likely
amount’ method. The measurement of variahle conslderation is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be
recognized to the extent that it is highly probable that 2 significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will
nat occur. The measurement constrain cortinues until the uncertainty associated with the varlable consideration is subsequently
resolved. Amounts received that are subject to the constraining principle are initally recognized as deferred revenue in the form
of & separate refund liability,

a)  Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of poads is recognized at the point io tirme when the customer abtaing control of the roods, which is
generally at the time of delivery.

b] Interestincome

Frofit on bank balances in deposit accounts and interest Income o de posit with Sul Northern Gas Fipelines Limited [SMGPL)
are recogitized on a thme propartion basis an the principal amaunt sutstanding and at the applicable rate

¢} Profit on fair value through other comprehensive income investiments

Unrealized gains ¢ (losses] arising on fair value measurements of investiments classified as Tair valye through other
comprenensive income' are included in ather comprehensive income in the period in which they artse.

Gains / [losses) arising on disposal of investinents are recognized on the date when the transaction takes place, When the
investment is disposed off or derecogrized, the cumulative gains / (losses) previously recognized n other comprehensive
income is reclassified from equity 1o profit or loss and recognized in other income / {ather expenses).

d]  Other revenue
Dther revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established,
Foreign currency translation

Al monetary assets and liahilities in foreign currencies are translated into rapees at exchange vates prevailing at the halance
sheet date. Transactions in forelgn currencies are trapslated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction.
Non-monetary assers and liabilities that are measured in terms of historieal costin a foreign currency are translated inte rUp&es
al exchange rates prevalling at the date of transaction. Nom-m unatary assets and labilities denominated in foreign currency that
are stated at fair value are translated (nto rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date when fair values are determined.
Exchange pains and losses are included i the statemens of profit ar loss immediately,

Taxation
Current taxation

The current income tax is computed on the basis of profit for the year adjusted for fiscal purposes, minimum 1 ufs 113 ar
Alternate Corporate Tax (ACT] u/s 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 after taling into account the tax credit or rebate, if
any.

Deferred Taxalion

Deterred tax is accounted for using the halance sheet method In respect of all temporary differences arizing from differences
between the carrying amount af assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax basis wsed in the
computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets to the cxtent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available Against which the deductible rempo rary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated ar the rates that are expected to apply to the perind when the differences reverse bassd on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is cha rged or credited in the statement of
profit or lass, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equicy. In this
case the tax is also recognized in other com prehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Related party transactions

All transactions with related partivs are carried oul al arm's longth. The prizes are determined in accordance with comparahle
uncontrelled price method.

Dividend and other appropriations

Mvidend is recopnized as a liahility in the period in which i1 i3 approved, Appropriations of profits are reflected in the statement
ol changes in equity in the pericd (= which such appropriations are made,
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Financial instruments
Financial assets

Afinancial asset is measured at amortized costilil is held in ordes to collect contractual cast Aows which arise on specified dates
and that are “soiely payment of principal nd interest [(5PPI) on the principal amount outstanding, A debt investment is measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held in order ta collect contractual cash flows which arise on specified
dates that are solely principal and interest and as wel| as selling the asset on the basis of its fair value. A1l other financial assets
are classified and measured at fair value through profit or less unless the Lompany makes &n Ireevocable election on initial
recoghition to present gains and losses an equity instruments in other comprehensive income, Despite these requirements, 3
[nancial asset may be irrevocably designated as measured at fair value threugh profit o loss to reduce the eifect of, or climinate,
at accounting mismatch,

Investments and other financial assets

Classification:

The Company classifies its fnancial asssts in the following measurement categories:
those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and
those to be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the rontractual terms of the
cash flows. In order for a financial asset to be dassified and measured at amortized cost or fair value through OC, [t needs to give
rise to cash flows that zre ‘solely payments of priceipal and interest [SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment
is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed &t an instrument level. The Company's business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in urder to generate cash Nows,

For assets measured at fair valug, gains and losses will either be recarded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
Investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment ¢ held, The Company
reclassifies debt Investments when and coly when its busingss model for managing those assets changes.

Measurement:

At initial recognition, the Company measures a linancial assst at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fir value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value thro ugh profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Fimancial assets with embedded derivatives are considercd in their entirety when determining whether thelr czsh flows are
solely payment of principal and interest,

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurcment of debt instruments deperds on the Company's business model for managing the asset and the cash
flow characteristics of the asset. There are three m casurement categorics into which the Compa ny classifies i1s debt instruments:

Amortized cost

Financial assets that are keld for collection of contractual cash Aows where those cash flows represent solely pavments of
principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Tnlerost income from these financial assets 15 included in other
income using the effective interest rate method. Any galn or loss arising on derecognition (s recognized divectly in profit or
loss and presented in other income { [other expenses) topether with foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses
are presented as separate |line item in the statement of profit or loss,

- Fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI)

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash Nows and far selling the financlal assets, where the assate”
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured s FYTGCL Movements in the carrying amount
are laken through other comprehensive income, exce ptfor the recognition of impairment losses [and reversal of impairment
iosses), interest income and foreign exchangs gains and lasses which are recognized in profit or [oss, When the financial
aszet is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previcusly recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from
equity te profit or loss and recognized in other income / [other expenses]. Interest income from these financial azgets =
included in other income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other
income/ (other expenses) and impairment losses are precented as separate line itewm in the statement of prolit ar loss.

- Falr value through profit or loss (F¥TPL})

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include fnancial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon
initial recognition at fair value theaugh profit or loss, or Enancial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value.
Financlal assets are classified as held far trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing s the neas
term. Financial assets with cash flows Uhat are not solely payments of principal ard (nterest are classified and measured at
falr value through profit ur loss, irrespective of the business modal, Motwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to e
classified at amortized cost or at FYTOCL as described above, debt instruments may be designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition if dofng so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accowunting mismatch.
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Financial liabilities
Classileation and measerement:
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7. LONG TERM DEPOSITS Note

hecurity deposits
- SNGPL
- FESCO
= WASA
- CDC

b |

7.1 This represent the security deposit with Sul Northern Gas Pipelines Limited
Company, It is subject to mark up at the rate of 1 vear KIBOR minus 3%

whichever is lower receivable in arrears,

2021 2020
Rupecs Rupees
12,258,028 12,258,028

2,734,078 2,734,078

8,550 B.550
37,500 37,500
15,038,156 15,038,156

[SNGPL} against supply of natural gas to the
per antum or fixed rate of 5% per annum

&, STORES AND SPARES
Stores +635,622 12037518
Spares 12,409,789 G,459,400
22045411 18,497,218
9. STOCKIN TRADE
Raw materials 92,635,054 120,169,324
Work in process 8,693,422 7973295
Finizshed goods 9.1 40,184,593 5,936,664
141,513,069 138,079,285
9.1 [tincludes waste stock amounting te Rs, 3,875,968/ (2020: Rs. 1,21 8171/-) measured at net realizable valye,
10. TRADE DERTS
Considered good:
Lovcal « unsecured 59,992 572 62,994 335
11. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Advances- considered good
Advances to suppliers 111 6,014,827 61,443,615
Advances te employees 300,000 262,500
Depuosits
Letter of credit 106,445 2086096
Trade deposit 11.2 1,403,470 3,709,443
Prepayments
Prepaid Insurance 433,081 +42,334
8,257,823 68,744,788
11.1  Itincledes amount of Nil (2020: 37,607,000,/ advance payment made to Peeshan Energy Limited - a related party an
account of purchase of slectricity.
112 This represent the amount paid to Sui Narthecn Gas Plpelines Limited (SNGFL) against supply of natural gas to the
Company,
12, SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH)
NAFA islamic active allocation plan 12.1 15,794,245 12467394
I$ investment (]85 islamic fund) 12.2 7,853,660 5873550
23,651,905 18,340,946
121 These have hesn valusd by using published net zsset value (NAV] as at 30th June, the number of urits held by the
Company are 130,128.5322 units [2020: 125,603 4644 units).
12,2 These have been valued by using published net asset value [NAV) as at 30th June, the number of units held by the
company ave 750325785 units (2020: 75.032.5785 units).
13, ACCURED INCOME
Imterest or: SNGPL deposit 71 449,870 397,616
14, TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
Sales tax refundable 21,142,474 29478524
Income tax refundable . 3,006,933
;‘ 3:! ﬁ 21,142,474 32575457




15.

16.

17.

2021 2020
MNote Rupces Rupees
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 191,135 1,161,205
Cash at bank
- [n current accounts 15.1 150,689 852 189,613,344
= In deposit accounts 15.2 262,927,057 26,856,558
413,616,909 216,469,902

217,631,187

413,808,044
15.1 Itincludes foreign currency amounting to USD L000/- {2020: USD 1,000/-) and SAR 2 461/- [2020: SAR 2461/
15.2 The rate of profit on deposit accounts is ranging from 2.78% o 580 % per antum [2020: 3.75

arpum].
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2021 2020
KNumber of shares

% to 12.25% per

15,177,000 15,177,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fizlly paid in cash 151,770,000 151,770,000

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Opening balance 245,985,909 191,560,975

Add: Surplus arisen on revaluation of property, plant and equipment ® 84,043,640

Lizss: Related effect of deferred tax liahility - (21,412,915)

- 62,670,725

Less: Incremental depreciation on revalued propuoerty, plant

and equipment transferred to acoumulated loss (15,487,127) {11,613,790)
Add: Relared effect of deferred tax lighility 4,491,267 3,367,999
(10,995,860) (8,245 791]

Closing balance 234,990,049 245 985 9049

17.1 First revaluation of the Company's building on freehold [and and plant and machinery was carried out as on Soptember
30, 1995 by an independent valuer M5 Igbal A Narjer & Co. Lahore on the basis of depreciated replacement values

17.2 Second revaluation of the Company's freehold land, bullding on freehold land and plant and machinery was carried out
on September 30, 2000 by an independent valuer Inspectorates Corporation International [Pvt) Lid., Lahore and the
same was verified by SBP's approved auditors un the basis of depreciated replacement values,

17.3 Third revaluatinn of the Co mpany's frechold land, building on freshald land, plant and machinery and slactric
installations was carried out on June 30, 2012 by an lndependent valuer M/s Nizamy Associates, Faisalabad on the basis
of depreciated replacement values,

17.4 Fourth revaluation of the Company's freehold land, building on frechold land, plant and ma chinery and electric
Installations was carried out on Sep 30, 2015 by an independent valuer M/s Amir Evaluators & Consultants, Peshawar
on basis of depreciated replacement values,

17.5 Fifth revaluation of the Company's freehold land, building on frechold land, plant and machinery and eleciric
installativns has been carvied out on June 30, 2020 hy an independent valuep M/s 5.4, Associates, Lahore on basls of
deprecisted replacement values,

17.6 The fair valuation of the revalued assets are considered to represent a level 3 valuation based on significant nan-
abservable inputs being the location and condition of the assets. The Fair value are subject to change owing to change in
input. However, the management does not expect there to be a material sensitivity to the fair values arising from the
non-ohservable inputs. The basis of revaluation for items of these tixed assets were as follows:

17.61 Freehold tang
Property brokers, dealers and estate HEENts were contacted to ascertain the asking and selling prices for properties of
the same nature in the immediate nelghborhood and adjoining areas, Neighhoring properties which have been recently
sold or purchased, were investigated Lo sscertain a reasonahle selling / buying price. Fropertics that were up for sale
were examined for asking price. An average of the sbove values was then assigned 1o the property.

17.6.2  Bullding on freehold lgnd

Construction specilications were noted for each factory and residential building / structure and current construction

rates were used to obtain replacement values of building, to which a depreciation formulg was applied, b

Company's estimates of balance life to arrive at the current asgessed value,

gL -

ascd upon the



18.

19,

17.6.3

17.6.4

Plant and machinery

Plant and machinery have been evaluated / assessed by keeping in view their present physical condition, the remaining
useful life / economic lite and technological obsolescence. Further, new replacement values were arrived Ly using
current local and foreign market values far the similar type of plant and machinery. These current local and foreign
market values were taken into account on the basis of technical obsolescence, efficiency, maintenance, replacement and
other related factors invalved.

T m—

These were evaluated / assessed by keaping in view their aresent physical condision and the remaining useful 1ife K
econcrzic life, Further, new replacement values were arrived by using curcenl market values for the similar type of
aszets. These current market values were taken into account on basis of efficiency, maintenance, replacement and other
related factors involved.

2n21 2020
Note Rupecs Rupees
DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred taxalion 18.1 113,298,671 118,636,604
Staff retivemnent gratuity 18.2 - 381,131
113,298,671 114,017,735
18.1 Deferred taxation
1811 Opening balance 118,636,604 106,246,856
iAdjusted)/Provided during the yoar (5,337,933) 12,389,748
Closing balance 18.1.2 113,294,671 118,636,604
18.1.2  This comprise of following:
Deferred tax liability:
Taxable temporary differences relating to operating assets 25,736,952 26,492,445
Taxable temporary differences relat] ng to short term 690,999 -
investments
Taxable temporary differences relating to surplus on 87,763,419 42,254,6HR
revaluation of propercty, plant and equipment
Deferred tax assets:
Deductible temporary  differences related  to stafl . [110,528)
retirement benefits
Deductible temporary differences related to minimum tax (892,699) -
113,298,671 118,636,604
18.1.3  The liability of deferred tax has been computed hy applving the tax rate of 2904
182 Staff retirement gratuity
Dpening balance 381131 432,045
Paid during the year (381,131) (50,914
Closing halance . 381,141
18.2.1

The Company had changed its policy for staff retirement benefits since 31st March, 2008 from staff retirement gratuity
to provident fund and staff retirement gratuity up to that date was stated on termination basjs, During the year, the
Company has pald the remaining balance of gratuity to the concerned employees

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 19.1 39,595,491 15,608,492
Accrued expenses 58,864,609 52,817,400
Advances from customers 3,602,459 20449 534
Provident fund trust 19.2 845,384 898,373
Withholding income tax payable 424,385 514,157
Sales tax payable 17318460 11,680,143
Due to related parties 19.3 367,331 4,325,435
Workers' profit participation fund 19.4 5303410 1,552,400
Workers" welfare fund 5,100,395 2,777,165
Other pavables 596,833 531,000

132,318,757 99,754,203
19.1

19.2

This includes amount of Rs, 15,404,496/ [2020: Nil) payable to Zeeshan Energy Limited- a related party against
purchase of electricity,

This represents amount due te provident fund trust for the manth of June-2021 for which payment was made at July 12,
2021 (2020: July 15, 2020).



19.3 This represents chief executive, directors and member current account balances maintained with the Company.

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
19.4 Workers' profit participation fund
Opening balance 1,552,400 4,343,895
[nterest un funds utilized in the Company's business 115,721 :
1,668,121 4,343 H9S
Allocation for the year 27 5,187,689 1,552,400
6,855,810 3,896,295
Payments made during the vear (1,552,400] [4.343,895)
Closing balance 5,303,410 1,552 400
20, ACCRUED MARKUP
Acerued markup on secured morabaha finance 20.1 194,161,422 194,161,422

21.

22,

20.1 The company has ceased the payment of markup sioce July 01, 2006, ag [t has filed a suit against Faysal Bank Limited in

the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore. The facts of the litigation are explained in note 22.1.1.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking company

Secured

Morahaha 211 _I 340501898 340,914,858

Morabahs Il : L 74145100 74,145,100

Unsecured

[nterest free bank overdraft 21.2 2,543,709 2,543,709
417,590,707 41?.5%,?1]_?_

211

21.1.1

21.2

Morabaha | represents secured finance by converting various morabaha finances into long term finance at interest rate
ol 13% per apnum, whereas, the Morabaha [ reprasents an interest free morabaha finance by converting various
unpaid markups, These lnans are secured apainst first charge of Rs. 505 million an Axed assets and personal guarantess
of divecters and Chief Executive of the Company.

The Cotspany is nat repaying the morabaha finances as [t has filed a suit against Faysal Bank Limited in the Honorable
Lahore High Court, Lahore, The bank has also filed a4 counter sult praying for a decree to be passed in its favor for 3 surm
af Rs, 454.502 million against the defendants jointly and severally, with cost of funds at the rate of 20% or as certified by
State Bank of Pakistan from date of default and 205 liquidated damages plus service cha rges and all costs, charges,
expenses payable or to be incurred by the plaintifl bank till the final payment / realization of the afore-mentionsd
amount. The facts and status of the litigations are further explained in note 22.1,1,

The Company has obtained interest free hank overdraft facility from Faysal Bank Limited but cegsed the repayment of
the overdraft due to litigation in courts, The facts of the litlgation are explained in note 22.1.1.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

221

42,11

Contingencics

The Company has instituted a suit in the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore against Faysal Bank Limited (FEL)
claitming damages on accourt of acquisition of La-remuserative agticultural land on the advice of FEL far not providing
timely cash finance facilities despite written commitments and for charging {llegal profits agains: the principles of
Islamic Banking and circulars issued by the State Bank of Pakistan in addition te contravention of the abjective clause of
its Memorandum & Articles of Assaciation. The amount claimed for the first two counts is Rs.141.831 million (including
claims of Central Excise Duty], whereas the amaunt of last count has been left for the Court to determins.

The caunter svite filed by the Fuysal Bank for recovery of Rs, 4534.502 million along with costs and cost of funds before
the Honorable Lahore High Court (Slogle Tudge], Lahote has been adjudicated on 04.06.2015 against the company. The
company has fled an appeal in Honourahle Lahaore High Court, Lahore [Division Berch] vide B.F.A, Mo, 1372/201% an
various grounds including the company being condemned unheared. The learned Division Bench graciously allowed the
appedl on 20.02.2020 and impugned judgment and decree dated 04.06.2 015 was set aside. Consequently leave 1o appeal
was adjudged to have been granted to the appellant company and the case is directed to he proceeded on that basis
after framing Issues and recording of evidences, Due to litigations, the Bank is not respetding and confieming the
balance to the company. Having been undeterminable at this stage, provisiun for cost of funds has net been accounted
for.

WL e



23,

Z4.

22.1.2

By virtue of Finance Act, Z017 |, Section 54 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 was HJIIIL'I'IIJ.I'.‘IJ.. Through -1.I'|4: revised
provision, a tax equal to 7.5 percent of accounting profit for the vear is required to be levied on _ﬂvery public company,
ether than a scheduled bank and modarba, i§ distribution of eash dividend or bonuos shares of at least 40 percent of the
accounting profit after tax for the year is not made within six months, The tax rate was revised at 5% of a.ucuunling
profit for tax year 2018 and 2019, Constitutional petitions have aleeady been filed by some companies before
Hanourable High Courts challenging the tax and the Honourable Sindh High Courts has held the impugned provisions of
Section 5A to he ultra vires of the Constitution, and was accordingly struck down,

The department has issued notice in terms of Section 12Z[9) for the vear ended [une 30, 2017 for charge of tax
amounting to Rs. 2985427/ The management has challenged the notice on the ground of jurisdiction before
Honourable Lahore igh Court vide wiit petition Mo 48652 of 2021, who has disposed of by directing the concerned
Commissioner (o seize the matter to determine the question of jurisdiction before fnalization of the ASSEESMENt
proceedings. Accordingly provisions amounting to Re. 25995427 /- for the vear ended June 30, 2017 , Rs 2,937,309 for
the year ended June 30, 2018 and Rs 4,029,657 /- for the vear snded Junz 30, 2017 have not been made in these
firancial statemoents in respect of the additional tax liability and the management expacts a favourable outcome in this

respect

22,13 The department while initiating sales tax audits of the Company [ur the tax years 2012 and 2014,
account of supylics from suspended/blacklisted unirs aggregated to amount of s
Company filed appeals before Commissioner [nland Revesue [Appeals] who uphel
Company filed second appeals before

ACCOUNES.

222 Commitments

There are no significant commitments at the re porting date which necd to be disclosed in

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
SALES - NET
» a3 x v
Yarn sales 1,993,275,368 1.696,383,604
Waste sales 26406978 || 26010821
_ 2,019,682,346 1,722,394,425
Less: Sales tax (293.458,159) [250,276,883)
1,726,224,177 1,472,117.542
COST OF SALES B
Raw material consumed 24.1 1,102,224, 394 L020n568,762
Stoves and spares consumed Z4.2 66,203,813 23,117,572
Packing material consumed 28,401,611 £0,%16,854
Salaries, wages and heneiits 243 166,279,375 148,579,971
Fuel and powaer 227,908,417 185,790,704
Fee and subscriplion 114,114 -
Repairs and maintenance 10,961,530 2,020,707
Postage and telecommunication 52,857 -
Insura n.-:e. 3,834,299 2,846,022
Deprecistion 6.3 24,795,572 21,354,852
Others 1,565,721 0o6 583
1,632,341,727 1426193027

Work in process
Opening balance
Closing balanoe

Cost of goods manufacture:d
Finished poods

Opening balance

Closing balance

created demands on
B18,182/-. Being agprieved the
d the deparment’s stance. The
Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue Lahore on 15-Aug-2012, 25-Tul-2014, and 0%-
Qct-2014 which are pending for final decision. The management is contesting the case diligen

tly and legal advisor is
pptimistic that the cases will he declded in the favour of the Compary. Therefore, no

proviston has been made in these

the financial statements,

7,973,295 7,637,117
(8,693,422) (7,973,295

(720,127)

{396,178)

1,631,621,600

1.425,856,849

9,936,664 |[ 9529440

(40,184,593} (9.936,664)
(30.247,929) {387,224]
1,601,373,671 1,425 469 (25
241 RAW MATERIAL CONSUMEDR : '

Opening balance

120,169,326 151,462,795
Purchases 1,074,690,126 589,275,202
- 1,194,859 452 1,10,73%,068
Closing balanee {92,635,054) [120,169,326)

M de <

i 1,102,224,398

1,020.569.762



25,

26,

27,

28,

9.

0.

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupces
1.2 STORES AND SPARES CONSUMED

Opening balance 18,497,318 11,554,100

Purchases 69,751,906 20,060,790

o 28,249,224 41,614,890
Closing balance [22,045.411) (18,497.318)
66,203,813 23117572

24.3 Salaries, wages and benefits include Bs. 4.346 million (2020: Rs. 3663 milion) in respect of the provident fund

contributios,

DISTRIBUTION COST

Selling commission 1,003,080 447,150
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Director's remuneration 3,600,000 3,900,000
Staff salaries and benefits 6.1 13,379,243 14,066,808
Postage and telecommunication 527,772 534,524
Electricity, pas and water 1,133,539 1,296,748
Printing and stationery 176,830 166,341
Traveling and conveyance 439,062 338,527
Fee and subscriptions 1,611,287 1,321,833
Rent, rates and taxes 621,556 274,257
Legal and professional 1,034,050 812,804
Entertainmernt 234,417 76,244
Repairs and maintenance 37520 -
Vehicle renning and maintenance 4,387,620 31724836
Auditors” remuneration 26.2 807,000 445,000
Insurance 90,142 675,837
Advertisement 87,750 11,700
Depreciation 6.3 2,011,025 2,341,823
Others _ 167,612 622,678
30,946,425 30,059,554

26.1 Salaries, wapes and benefite include Rs, 0427 million (2020: Ra 0414 million} ln respect of the provident fund

centribution,

26.2 Auditors' remuneration

Statutary audit foe T00.000 365,000
Half vearly review 37,000 55,000
Cut of pocket expenses 50,000 25,000
BO7.000 445,000
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Workers' profit participation fund E,187.689 1,552,400
Workers' welfare fund 2,323,220 B36,295
Exchange logs an foreign currency tramslation 17,046 .
7,527,965 2,388,695
FINANCE COST
Interest on workers' profit pa riicipation fiuend 115721 -
Bank charges and comemission 549,883 45,783
175,604 45,783
OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets
Profit on deposit accounts 9,407,085 14,948,372
Exchange gain an foreign currency franslation - 4,639
Profit on depositwith SNGPL 1,159,153 -
Income from non-financial assets
Gitin on disposal of property, plant and equipment 124,444
Balances written back 239024 -
10,929,706 14,953,011
TAXATION
Current year 25,893,363 22,081,763
Prior year . (3,044,099)
Defarred tax
Deferred tax relating to the origination and reversal of temporary differences (6,028,932) (2.023.167)



ana The tax paid by the Company on turnover basis in proceeding years exceeds the actual tax liahility cn the basis of
Lompany’s taxable income, as per clavse [C) of sub section 2 of section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, The

eicess amouat of tax paid in proceeding years is brought forward for adjustment

apainst tax liability for the vear,

Therefore, provision for taxation has been made an turngaver under Section 113(1) of the Incoms Tax Crdinance, 2001,

30.2 Relationship between income tax and profit before income tax:
Frofit hefore income tax
Income tax rate
Income tax o profit before income tax

Tax effect of:

- Admissible expenses

= Inadmissible expenses

- Brought forward adjustment an1
« Minfmurm tax

« Prior vear

- Deferred tax

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
96,127,138 28,609,304

Z9% 200
27,876,870 4,311,193
(2.637.680) (3.299.483)
77730913 6,872,036
(10,198,012} -
3078272 10,198,012
- (3,044 Do)
L [6028932

[8.012,439) 1,703,299

19,864 431 10014497

31. EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
31.1 Earnings per share - Basic

Profis for the year (Rupees)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding durin g tho year

Earnings per share - basic [Rupees)

2021 2020
76,262,707 18,644,807
15,177,000 15,177,000

5.02 1.23

312 Earnings per share - Diluted

A diluted earnings per share have not heen presented as the Company doss not have an

¥ convertible instruments in

isstie as at [une 30, 2021 and 2020 which would have any effect on the earnings per share if the optlion to convert is

xercised.

32, REMUNERATION OF CHIEFR EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AKD EXECUTIVES

2021
Chief Executive Directors Executives
................ RI.IDEES L T ———
Managerial remunseration 1,500,000 2,100,000 3,284,280
House rent allowance - - 1,313,711
Utilities allowance - 328,428
Prowvident fund - 273,581
1,500,000 2,100 000 5!2{] ﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂ
Number of persons 1 2 z
2020
__Chief Executive Directors Executives
_______________ RI.I;IEE'S e
Managerial remuneration 1,500,000 2.400,000 29493429
House rent allowance - 1,193,371
Dilities allowancs - 298,343
Provident fund - Z48,520

1,500,000
Number of persons 1

£,400.000 4723663
—_——eee e S e D0

2 2

43, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise associated undertakings, cotities under comman divectorship, directors, major shareholders, key
maragement personnel and retirement benefic fund, The Company in the normal course of husiness carries out transactions with
these related parties. Amounts due from and due to related pacties, if any, are shown uader relevant notes to financial
statements. Remuneration to chicf exccutive, divectors and %Ry mManagement personnel is disclosed in note 32, Detail of
transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statemen s

are as follows:



2021 2020

Name Nature of transactions Rupees Fiinads
Asim Textile Mills Limited, Employees' Provident  Company's contribution to the fund 4,773,418 4,077,685
Fund Trust
CEQfdirectors /metmbers Bxpenses paid - net 3,958,004 2,456,533
Zeeshan Fnergy Limited Purchase/advance of electricicy f2,460,596 37,607,000

331 Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transactions or have arrangements [
agresments in place.

Common
c TR TR Basis of Directorship / Address and Country of
ARy Nam Relationship Percentage of Incorporation
sharcholding
[ Textile Mills Limited Associzrad Commuen Directars  JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina
Undertaking Tawn, Faisalahad, Pakistan.
Zeeshan Energy Limited Associated Common Divectors K House, 32-W, Sysan Road, Mading
Urdertaking Town, Faisalabad, Paldstan,
Asim Textile Mills Limited, Employees' g IK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina
Frovident Fund Trust Tinetdes o Town, Falsalabad, Pakistan,
34. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION [UOM | 2021 2020
Installed capacity after conversion into 20y [KGs] 11,407,803 11,407,803
Actual production after conversion into 205 | KGs] 9,240,827 8,677 912

35,

3a.

344 Reasons for increase

The increase in actua) producticn during the year when com pared with capacity is mainly on account of:

- The actual production is planned to maoet the internal demand and orders in hand,

EMPLOYEES' PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
Sfze of the fund (Rupee) 18,419,324 16,186,223
Cost of investment made {Rupe e] 12,606 825 12,606,825
Fair value of investment (Rupee) 17,386,387 15129413
Percentage of investment made (%) 94.39 93.47
—_— s
asil The breakup of fair value of iivestment is:
= 2021 2020
2021 __ Y%age __ Z020 % age
NEP FAM Limited 4,592,214 28.14 3.837.671 25.37
CDC Trustee UBL Fund 2,700,682 15.53 2015907 13.32
Others [Fixed deposit) 7.000,000 40.26 T.000,000 4827
Bank halarces 2,793,491 16.07 24,275,835 15.04
17,386,387 100.00 15129413 100.00
35.2 The above information is based on the latest un-audited financial statements of the Asim Textile Mills Limited,
Emplayees’ Provident Fund Trust.
35.3 The investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of seetion 218 of the
Companies Act, 2017 and conditions specified theraunder,
NUMBEER OF EMPLOYEES Z0z1 Z020
Average numhber of emplayees during the year 555 allG

Numger of employees at end of the vear 559 550



37.

38.

s

2021 2020
SHARIAH SCREENING DISCLOSURE Note Rupecs Rupees

Loans fadvances as per Islamic mode

Short term borrowings 21 417,590,707 417 590,707

Shariah compliant bank deposits/bank balances

Bank balances 1,627,736 62,003
Profit earned from shariah compliant bank deposits / bank balances 10,705 14,261
Revenue earned from a shariah compliant business 1,726,224,177 1,472,117,542

Gain/loss or dividend from shariah compliant investments

Unrealized pain on short term investmeonts 53,310,959 443,305
Exchange gain earned 3
Mark up on Islamic mode of financing 20 194,161,422 194,161,472

Profits or interest on any conventional loan or advance

Profit on deposit accounts S {' 9,396,380 11,934,111
Profit on deposit with SNGPIL e 1,159,153 -
Relationship with shariah compliant banks

MName of institutions Relationship with institutions

Al Barka Bank Pakistan Limited Bank balance

Dubai Islamic Bank Bank balance

Meesan Bank Limited Eank balance

Faysal Bank Limited Shart term barrowings

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying values of the fnsncial assets and financial llabilities approximate their faip values, Fair value Is the amount for which
an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction.

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value is defined as the price that would he recelved to sell an asset or paid Lo settle g liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern and there is no intention or
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms,

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange dealer, broker, industey group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and reguiarly
oecurcing market transactions on an arm's length hasls.

IFRE 13 *Fair Value Measurement' requires the Company to classify fair value measurements and falr value hicrarchy that reflects
the sigaificance of the inputs used in making the measurements of fair value bierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted [anadi usted] In active markets for identical asset or Hahility,
Eq | i )

Level Z: Fair value measurements using inpuls other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (ie. as prices) or indivectly (Le. derived from prices).

Level 3 : Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not hased on observable market data [i.e
unchbservahle inputs),

Transfer between levels of the fair value his rarchy are recoghized at the end of the reporting perind during which the changes
have occurred.

The tollowing table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and finarcial liabilities, including their levels in
the fair value hierarchy. It dees not include fair vitlue information for financlal assets and fnancial liabilities not measured at fair
value if the carrying amount is 2 reasonable a prroximaticm of fair value,



|

PeCLOOTHT - -

FOS L0 TR

LOLOGSETE LOLDRS LT E

- = T % LR TOTFET ZEPLYIHAT » - -
= - = - COFCGR'ED S9F"GER GG = -
GPEOFE AL = . ||.|mmwﬁwm£ﬁ ] nvhJuaéﬂM| * wmﬁnuwmmm.. = SEGOFERT
= = 3 = LBUTEWETE . IRUIERLTE 2
, : z Y LGE - ALY LGE 3 5
- . = . 00S 29z = v = E
- 5 % ¥ SEEFRGTY “ SEEPRL'EY g ¥
& - - 95T'REQE] . ATTREN'S] = 3
HEOFERT - = WE'ITERT OFE'DRERTL i . HROFERI
[ i | b d 1} | ]
I {am T ]
mﬂﬂ.ﬂ-ﬂdﬁ e B .-H__u,Hn_ U.h-w-ﬂ—_._.ﬂn_.__:s
T £ [8AaT e LLEY | T 13497 rere) EuRy ey 00 PRERMOWY  yEnoay 180 qEnoap
aTjEs TR
: anjes seg
anep diey TUnOWY FuALaey
WZOT
3 e ; - Ehﬁﬁﬁlhmfﬁﬁnl : = -
i = = 3 LOS0BYLTE LOLDES L EE - . -
m - = . EEF TOTRET LEFT9T%61 - - |
Z = = RIS I0T YT R95'00T 2
e — = i -1 = e ——ee———
06 TSOET - > SO6'TSYELD LFSOPTETS - TPV EBTRRE - SOETSYET
2 E < FROBOSETY - FRI'BOS'ETE g =
- - * OLBEFY = 0L8% = =
- s . - aonnnEe - No0'o0E = 3
- . z ZLE'ZREES 2 TLSEAGGS = 2
r : 3 + 9CT'BE0'ST 95T'8E0'ET ¥ )
E0ATEYET = = SOE TSYTEE SO TS9'ED 2 = SOLTEYET
5 a a d n H ]
SN
MH—.._.___”—_M-_ nmn___ - ..._.m_ﬂr._n_ #}-u....ﬁ——ﬂr_n..n:ﬂu
et ElFsa] Z [9aa7 LR s EepuEnyaapg oo PAEIGMY  ynoay SN0 yEnoap
ANTEA JJEY
ANEL JjiE
anfeA Ley Junomy Suldaae)

17207

sAUlmO oG Wl Weng

devyrem panasy

sapqeded Lo pue aprag

AT[EA JTB] JE Parnsea Jou ERNIIQRI] [e1awe),)
STEA JIR] JE PRUNSEAN Sa0iIqel] [epueu]

SIIUE[EN HUEY PUR 507
A0 PANIIXY
SAIURATIY
Flgap opea],
sysodep iz Bue
AM[EA JIE] TR PRNSEIW 100 SIFSSE [RTMICL]
SIUSUISIAUL ULE] 11045

A L IE PRANSES S)I55E [EIMIENT]

SR II0 W) 10

dnsiew pannyy

sa[eded 1oye pur apRIL
ANEA IIE] JE PAIS BT 10N SA1[IGQRI] [BIOULH
SNIEA JE] 18 PAINSEIWL S300] 0P| [eueu

SRMULIEY JUEQ PR YsET)
SO PACLLIIY
SAIUEAPY
EHjap aprL],
susndap wra Ruo
ANTEA.DE] I8 PAINSEIW J0U SI955E [FIULT Y
SARTINSAAUT W3] 1I00S
M|EA JIELIE PAINSES F1ASEE [RIIUE ||



FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of *:wrking c'nml:.al 1.I-ujth a view to maintain an
apprapriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. The Company follows an eﬂ‘em-.-:lz cash management and
plarning policy and maintains flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available. Market risks are managed by the
Campany through the adoption of appropriate policies to cover curre ncy rvisks and interest rate risks,

The Company has exposures to the followlng risks from iis use of financial instruments;

= Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk
39,1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will lurtuate becanse of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises interest rate risk, currency risk and ather price risk such as equity risk, The
sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at [une 30, 2021 and 2020,

39.1.1 Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 2 financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates, Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from depasic with SNGPL and balances in
deposit accounts.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Com pany’s interest bearing financial Instruments is as Mollows:

2021 2020
Variable rale instruments
Security deposit with SNGPL (Rupees) 12,258,028 -
Effective interest rate in percenta ge 3.67
Bark balances in deposit accounts [Rupees) 262,927,057 26,856,558
Effective interest rate in percentage 4,29 2.00

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Ifinterest rates on halances in deposit accounts and deposit with SNGPL at the year end date, fluctuate by 100 bps higher /
lower with all other variables, in particularly foreign exchange rates held constant, profit hefore taxation for the year 2021
and 2020 would have been affected as follows:

2011 2020
Rupees Rupees
Effect on profit and loss of an increase in interest rate for deposit with SNGPL 114,122 -
Effect an profit and loss of an increase in interest rate for balances in deposit accounts 2,041,491 1,739,617
2,155,613 1,739,617

Decrease in interest rates at June 30 would have had the equal but opposite effect of these amoeunts, Sensitivity analysis
has been prepared on symmetric basis,

39.1.2 Currency risk / Foreign Exchange risk:
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 2 financial instrument, will fluctuate because of changes

in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to foriign
currency transactions.

Exposure to Currency Risk

The Company's exposure to cu rrency risk is restricted to the balance in forelgn currency bank account. The Coempany’s
exposure to currency risk is as follows:

——_—_ ] 2021 2020
articuars RERRIEY ™ Towre ncy Rupees || F.Currency Rupees
Uss 1,000 157,800 1,000 Led, 250
Hank halance :
SAR Z461 103,657 2461 110,253
261,457 278,503
—_—— e e ———

The following significant exchange rates have been applicid as at reporting date:

2021 2020

Foreign Currency

Selling | Buying Selling‘ |  Buving
> [RUPE E S [R UP E E §)
e Aemer s

uss ER-L- - T4 T -




19.1.3

39.2

Currency rate sensitivity analysis

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had weakened by 5% against the foreign currencies with all other variables
held canstant, the profit before taxation would have increased for the vear 2021 and 2020 by the tollewing amounts:

021 2020
Foreign Rupees Rupees
Us § 7.346 7,832
SAR 4,825 5,132
12,171 12,964

A 5% strengthening of the functional currency against foreign eurrencies at June 30 would have had the equal but oppasite
effect of these amounts,

Currency risk sensitivity to forelgn exchange movements has been calculated on a symmetric basis, The analysiz assumes
that all other variables remainad constant,

Other price risk:

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or fature cash Mlows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are
caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or Its Issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market. The Company s exposed to price risk, because of the investments held by the Cumpany
in mutual funds, and classified on the statement of financial position as fair value through other comprehensive income. To
manage its price risk ardsing from investrments in mutual funds, the Company diversifies its portfolia.

Short term investments include fair value throu eh ather comprehensive income of Rs. 23.651,905/- (2020: 18,3 A40,946,/-)
which were subject to price risk

Il redemption price on mutual funds, at the year end date, fluctuate by 5% higher / lower with all other va riables held
constant, prefit before tax for the year would have been Rs, L100,996/- (2020: 853,771 /-) higher / lower, mainly as a
result ¢f higher / lower redemption price on units of mutusl funds,

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk representing accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if one party to a financial
instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or ils failure o perform duties under the contract az contracted.
Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities ar have
similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations that is susceptible ta changes in
economic, political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk Indicazes the relative sensitivity of the Company’s
performance to developments affecting a particular industry. The maximum exposure to credlt risk at the reporting date is
as follows ;

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 15,038,156 15,038,156
Trade debts 59,992 572 €2,994 335
Advances 300,000 262,500
Shart term investments 23,651,905 -
Accrued income 449,870 397,616
Bank balances _#13,616,909 216,469,902

313,049412 295162,509

Long term depasits have been mainly placed with suppliers of electricity, gas and telecommunication services, Considering
the fnancial position and credit quality of the institutions, the Company's expasure to credit risk is not slgnificant.

For trade debts, internal risk assessment process determines the credit quality of the customers, taking into account thejr
financial positions, past experiences and other factars, Maoreover, the management regulatly monitors and reviews
customers’ credit exposure. Accordingly, the Company is not exposed to any slgnificant credit risk,

Advances consist of advances to employecs. Advances to cmployees are secured against employees' retiremant benefits.
Other receivable constitute additional sales tax recelvable froin parties. Therefore, the Company is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on these advarces 2nd other recelvables.

Short term investments are investment in mutual funds, The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because counter party ls
bank with reasonably high credis ratings,

Accrued income constitute accrued profit receivables from SNGPL., Considering the financial position amd credit guality of
the instltutions, the Company's exposure to credit risk is not significant,

2021 2020
[ Credit Ratings |
NBP Fund Management Limited AMI AM1
I35 Investments Limited AMZ AMZ

| PR Y |



40,

The credit quality of the Cumpany's bank balances can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings or to histarical
information about counterparty default rate;

Name of Bank Date Long term Short term Outlook Apency
Al-Barka Bank (Pakistan) Limin  25-Jun-21 i Al Stable PACRA
Dubal Islamic Bank Pakistan Lir ~ 30-[un-21 AA Al+ Stable JCR-VIS
Faysal Bank Limited 30-Jun-21 Ad A-1+ Stable |CR-VIS
Habib Bank Limited 30-Jun-21 MAA A-14 stable JCR-VIS
[5 Bank Limited 23-lun-21 AA- Al+ Stahle PACRA
MCE Bank Limited 23-Jun-21 AdA Al+ Stable PACRA
Meezan Bank Limited 30-Jun-21 AdA A-1+ Stable JCR-VIS
National Bank of Pakistan 2B-Jun-21 AAA Al+ Stable PACRA
United Bank Limited 30-Jun=21 AAA A1+ Stable JCR-VI5

Due to the Company's long standing relationships with these counterparties and after giving due consideration to their

strong financial standing, management does nat expect non-performance by these counter parties on their cbligations ta
the Company. Accordingly, the risk is minimal.

393 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter ditficulty in meeting obligations associated with Anancial Labilities.

The Company's approach to manage liquidity risk is to maintain sufficient leve] of liguidity by holding highly liquid assets
and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. This Includes mzintenance of
balance sheet liquidity ratios throuph working capital management. Further, liquidity parsition of the Company is closely
ranitored through budgets, cash flow projections and comparison with actual results by the Board, The management
believes that the Company 15 not exposed te any lguidity riske.

The fullawing are the contractual maturity analysis of financial liabilities as at Jure 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021
: |
Carrying Cittrackiant Within 6 More than & More than 1
Amount cash flows mornths months and | | year and D
up to 1 vear 5 years
[ B u p e e s ]
Financial Liabilities :
Trade and other payables 100,569,648 100,569,648 100,569,648 - -
Acerued markup 194,161,422 194,161,422 194,161,422 - -
Short term borrowings 417,590,707 417,590,707 417,590,707 - -
712,321,777 712,321,777 T12.321,777 - L
e
2020
: :
Carrying | Contractual Within 6 :‘:‘i;"“i‘]g Moee ﬂd'a“ :
amount cash flows months TR ¥ear andupto
L uptolyear | 5 years
[ R u p e e 5 ]
Financial Liabilities :
Trade and other payablos £9,855 465 69,855,465 69,855,465 - -
Acerued markup 194161422 194,161,422 194161422 - 2
Short term borrowings 417,590,707 417,590,707 417,590,707 5
681,607,594 681,607,594 631,607,594 3 5

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company’s capltal management is to safeguard the Lompany's ability to continue as a going concern,
maintain healthy capital ratios, strang credis rating and eptimal capital structures in order 1o ensure ample availability of finance
for its existing and potential investment projects, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders thereby maximizing
their wealth, benefits for other stakeholders and reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of econamic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying

assels. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may, for example, adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares, vr sell assets to reduce debt.

AsatJune 30, 2021 and 2020, the Company had surplus reserves to meet its requiremenis,



41. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

07001 01

The financial statements were autharized for issue on ---

42, GENERAL
42.1 Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary for the

by the Hoard of Birectors of the Compaty.

purpase of better presentation.

Hewever, during the year following reclassifications are made in the corresponding fipures,

Particulars From To Rupees

Other payahles Trade creditors - Trade and Other payables - "Trade and other 531,000
other payables' payables '

Trade dehts Prepayments - ‘Advances, Local - unsecured - 'Trade debits' 182,604
depasits and prepayments’

Interest on SNGPL deposit Accrued profit - ‘Advances, Avcrued income 397,616
deposits and prepayments’

Trade deposit Prepaymients - 'Advances, Trade ceposit -'Advances, 3,709,441
depasits and prepay:nents’ deposits and prepayments’

Frepaid insurance Prepaymenls - "Advances, Prepaid insurance -"Advances, 442,334
deposits and prepayments’ deposits amd prepayments’

Surplus/ (reficit) on Accumulated loss Surplus/ [Deficit] on 2928204

remeasurement of investments

Selling commission Commigsion - 'Sales - Net'

42.2  Following nomenclatures have heen changed during the year.

Lurrent year nomenclature
Interest on SNGPL deposit

Due to related partiss

Withholding income tax payable
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Tax refunds due from government
Sales tax refundable

Income tax refundable

Provision for taxation

Selling commission

MNAFA islamic active allocation plan
Managerial remuneration

Freeheld land

Other income

Barnings per share - basic and diluted
Others

Electricity, gas and water

Rent, rates and taxes

Unrealized gain on changes in fair value of investmen s

12.3 Rounding

Figures have been rounded off 1o the nearest Rupee,

Vg _

vy .
CHIEF EXECUTIVE | CH

\ A7

remeasurement of investments

Distribution Cost 447 190

Erevious year nomenclature

Acerued profit

Due to related partles-Directurs
Withholding tax payable

Advances and prepayments

Balance with statutory authorities

Sales tax

Income tax - net

Provision for income tax

Commission

MAFA Government Securitles Liquid Fund
Salary

Land - freehold

Other operating income

Profit per share - basic and diluted
General expenscs

Electricity, fuel and water

Rates and taxes

Unrealized profit on changes in fair value of
investments

NANCIAL OFFICER
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
DETAIL CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS ON 30-06-2021

[ CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS | _TOTALSHARES | % |
£l Diggmgchief Enecuti\rg CHficer ang their spouse and minor Children
1 MR. ZAHID ANWAR 3,988,300 26,28
2 ME. IMRAN ZAHID 1,618,400 1066
3 R, ZEESHAM ZAHID 1,516,900 .99
4 MS. NODRULAIN ZAHID 997,050 6.57
5 ME. ALl RAZA ZAFAR 300 0.00
& MR, MUHAMMAD ZULOARMNAN SO0 0.00
z MA. ANWAR UL HAQ S00 0.00
l TOTAL: 8,122,150 53.52
5.2 Associat mpanies, Undertaki and related parties
|
TOTAL: 0 0.00
5.3 NIT and ICP
] 1 INVESTMENT CORP.OF PAKISTAN 23,500 0.15
TOTAL: 23,500 0.15
5.4 Banks, DFIs, NBE|s
1 SALDI PAK IND.& AGRI. INV. CO. [PVT.}LTD. 12,700 0.08
2 MNATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAM 642 0.00
3 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 121 0.00
4 FAYSAL BAMK LIMITED 7,500 0.035
5 THE BAMK OF KHYBER 26,000 Q.17
G THE BANE OF PUNJAB 400 (.00
F MNATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAMN - TRUSTEE WING 100,800 066
TOTAL: 148,163 0.93
5.5 Insurance Companies
TOTAL: 0 0.00
5.6 Modarabas and Mutual Funds
1 COC - TRUSTEE MATIOMAL INVESTRMENT [UNIT) TRUST B22 300 5.42
TOTAL: 822,300 542
5.7 Shareholdin rm
1 1 CDC - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT {UNIT) TRUST 822300 542
TOTAL: 822,300 5.42

Page 1of 2



ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
DETAIL CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS ON 30-05-2021

l

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

| TOTALSHAREs | 9%
5.8 General Public
1,996|a- Local 6,007,886 15,59
b- Foreign 0.00
TOTAL: 6,007,886 35.59
5.9 Others - Joint Stack Companies
1 MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1! 0.00
2 INCC - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT 1,500 0.01
3 [NH HOLDINGS {PVT} LTD 1,000 0.01
TOTAL: 2,501 0.02
5.9 Others - Trus
TOTAL: 0 0.00|
5.9 Others
1 |INKAGA CONSULTANTS (PVT.) LTD. 500 0.00
2___|BROADAXIS TECHNOLOGIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 50,000 0.33
TOTAL: 50,500 0.33
Grand Total: 15,177,000] 100.00]
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LTD
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FORM F PROXY i
IMPORTANT
This Form of Proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited duly completed at the Company’s
Registered Office JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, not less than 48 hours before
the time of holding the meeting.

A proxy must be @ member of the Company. Signature should agree with the specimen registered with
the company.

Flease quote registered folio number

lfWe_

Of

Being a member of the Asim Textile Mills Limited and holder
Of ordinary shares, hereby appoint

of

Who is also a member of the campany as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for mefus
and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at registered office of
the Company, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, on 28.10.2021 at 9.30 am or at
any adjournment thereof,

As witness my/our hand this _dayof 2021
Signed by the said in the presence of
Date: {Member's Signature)
Place (Witness's Signature)

' Affix Rs.5/- '

revenue stamp which must
be cancelled either by
signature over it or by some
other means
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